
 
 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
CONTACT:  Kirsten Garcia, City Secretary 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem and Committee Liaisons 

 

SUMMARY: Discuss and consider appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem and Committee Liaisons.  

  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

Historically the Mayor Pro-Tem has been designated in Position order.  

 

This last year Position 3 – Matt Yarborough served as Mayor Pro-Tem. Therefore, the next position to be 

designated would be Position 4– Rory Escalante 

 

Council also needs to appoint liaisons for the following boards/committees: 

  KRB 

  CCPD 

  RWVFD 

 

Note, the committee liaisons may remain the same if the current liaison wishes to continue serving with that 

committee.  

 
Thank you, 

 

 

 
Kirsten Garcia 


